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February -2a, 1951,

Professor s, Brows, 
Acting Ohalrman,
Faculty of Engineering,

Dear Professor Brown,

KrisrHsiS"sr“::s”’-
<i08ire of the Hassachusetts Institute 

o* .echnology to oome into closer relations with col­
leges and universities from v/hioh it receives stu­
dents by transfer or for graduate work. It hopes 

i tate their admission by furnishing them 
with information and advice in regard to their 
o.ioioe of subjects to be offered for credit, to 
helj that- in planning to make up deficieno ios, 
if they have any, by taking summer work* and in 
general to enable them to carry out their post­
graduate program with the least possible expense 
and delay,

’ it ; this object in view. Professor James 
X.. Tryon, Direotor of Admissions at the Institute, 
*-ill oal 1 at I'oOill University tho latter part 
of llaroh, the exact date to bo fixed later, and 
1 shall appreoia to your courtesy if you will put 
him into relations with officers who serve as 
advisors to students who aro expecting to pursue 
further studies after finishing the 1r work at 
your institution."

ill you deal with this as you see fit, and 
make suitable aoknowledgement on behalf of the Principal?

i —

Yours faithfully. |
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